## **Fayette Town**

90 South 100 East

HC 13 Box 300564

Fayette Utah 84630

Phone 435-528-5882

E-mail: fayette5882@gmail.com

## **FAYETTE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES**

THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 7, 2023

LOCATED AT FAYETTE TOWN HALL AT 7PM

FACILITATED BY MAYOR JED BARTHOLOMEW

CALL TO ORDER: Called to order at 7:15pm

ROLL CALL: Jed Bartholomew, Mayor, Bryan Lyman, Kelly Sue Mellor, Melissa Mellor, John Bown (on the Phone)

PRAYER: Bryan Lyman

- 1) REVIEW MINUTES: Bryan made the motion to accept the Minutes with the corrections made. Kelly Sue seconded the motion. The Minutes passed.
- 2) REVIEW EXPENDITURES: Melissa made the motion to accept the expenditures. Bryan seconded the motion. The Expenditures were passed.
- 3) BIDS ON THE WELLS----TO HAVE THE REPAIRS DONE: We kind of got 2 bids. One was written out by A+ Electric of Manti. They bid \$9241.00 for the job. The other Company just called Jed and said that they would do it for around \$6000 or so. The Town Council accepted A+ Electric because their bid was submitted properly. Bryan made the motion to accept the A+ Electric bid. Kelly Sue seconded the motion. The motion was passed.
- 4) JOAN SPAINHOWER WOULD LIKE SOME TIME TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: Joan asked about her property she has to sell and Jed told her to contact Brandon Jensen of the P&Z committee. She says she

has a water certificate for the property, but hasn't let us see it yet. The Planning and Zoning Committee will handle it.

- 5) CONSIDER THE PEOPLE FOR THE WATER ASSISTANT'S: No one showed for this item of Business so we will put it on next month's Agenda.
- 6) SIGN THE WATER ORDINANCE PAPER: The Ordinance hadn't been rewritten so this will go on next month's Agenda.
- 7) WATER REPORT: Jordan has been doing really well doing all of the samples needed for the State and all of the testing for his class. The Spring hasn't changed so that is a good sign of good water.

We found out that one of our hand held water equipment doesn't work anymore so we need to purchase one so we can get all of our meters put into our Pelorus system. Melissa made the motion to purchase a new blue reader, not to exceed \$800. Bryan seconded the motion. The motion passed.

PJ has done the jobs we have given him to do and he has done well. He fixed the door and put up the new STOP signs.

- 8) P&Z REPORT: Nothing this last month for P&Z. We will check with them next month. Need to check with Ryan's about their fence by the road. Lead and copper pipes need to be found and noted for next year.
- 9) CUI SCANNING POSSIBILITY: The Correctional Industries and scanning are now open and doing the scanning for the Towns and Cities in Utah. They can scan all kinds of things for the Town and they wanted to know if we would be interested in doing this. The Council talked about it and it sounded good to get our minutes and important papers scanned and archived. We will check on things we would like them to do.

## CITIZEN'S CONCERNS:

Consider paving the road by Melissa and Taylor's house.

No motorcycles on the grass at the park or on the lawn!

Could we have the Christmas Dinner catered by a Mexican family and do a Mexican dinner this year? We will check out the price and talk about it next month.

**TOWN COUNCIL ITEMS:** 

JED BARTHOLOMEW, MAYOR: Water, Weeds, Office, Cemetery: Jed brought up that Tyson Holyoak wants to finish his house and would like to bring his trailer back over to the property to live on it while building. The Council agreed to let him do that for six months and then we will evaluate it again.

He wanted to know what is going on at the Cemetery trees. John said he is going to go cut them down. The trees seem to be dying around town. Also Taylor Mellor would like to do the trees at the Park.

The Mayor thinks we should look at having Emergency preparedness classes maybe once a month or twice a month. Consider people in town that could teach us things about Herbs, cooking, bottling, gardening, etc.

BRYAN LYMAN: Flags, P&Z, Park

JOHN BOWN: Animal Control, Fire Meeting's, Cemetery

KELLY SUE MELLOR: Celebrations, Grants

MELISSA MELLOR: Website, Newsletter, Emergency Preparedness

ADJOURNMENT OF TOWN MEETING: Bryan made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Kelly Sue seconded the motion. Motion passes.

Meeting adjourned at 8:28pm

In accommodations during this meeting should notify Kathi Williams, 528-5882, at LEAST 24 hours before meeting compliance with the DISABILITIES ACT, individuals needing special

Notice of Special Accommodations (ADA)

In compliance with the American with disabilities act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify, 435-528-3883, at least 24 hours before the meetings.

Notice of Electronic or Telephone Participation

no electronic participation